
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA

DATE: MAY 17, 2021

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM: JORDAN HICKMAN, DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES

SUBJECT: RELEASE FROM CONTRACT REQUEST - REVISED

COMMENTS:

James Cleveland, an elementary physical education teacher at Lincoln Elementary School, 
is requesting to be released from his 2021-22 contract effective June 3, 2021 to retire.

Ashley Sands, a secondary choir teacher at Bemidji Middle School, is requesting to be 
released from her 2021-22 contract effective June 3, 2021 to accept a position in another 
Minnesota district.

Jeffrey Sands, an elementary music teacher at Bemidji Middle School, is requesting to be 
released from his 2021-22 contract effective June 3, 2021 as he is moving out of the district.

Jeffrey Wade, an elementary teacher at Gene Dillon Elementary School, is requesting to 
be released from his 2021-22 contract effective October 1, 2021 to retire.

Jill Walter, an assistant principal at Bemidji High School, is requesting to be released from 
her 2021-2022 contract effective June 18, 2021, to accept a position in another Minnesota 
district.


